
/ctt\.
Rowlett

lhsiq Fhrncc Corporatlon

4113 Maln S0Bet Sulb 105
Rowlefr, TX 75088

rowlethfcory

Board of Directors Meeting

Rowlett Housing Finance Corporation

Tuesday, November 26, 2024, at 3r00PM

1. Call To Order:
President Winget called the meeting to order at
3:11PM with a quorum present Directors Winget,
Holston, Schupp and Kull). Director Dunnican was
absent. Also present was Ms. Elaine Adams, a local
resident, and Kenneth Fambro, with One90 Main.
Attending by phone were Ryan Bowen with
Chapman and Cutler, Melissa Fisher with
Lakepoint Seniors and Accountant Shannon Andre
with Brown, Graham & Company,

2. Public Input:
There was no public input.

3. Approval of Minutes:
Consider and take action to approve the minutes of
the October 29, 2024, Rowlett Housing Finance
Corporation Board Meeting. Director Holston made a
motion to accept the minutes as submitted. Director
Schupp seconded the motion, and the motion passed

unanimously,



/e$\
Rowlett

ilorxling Flurce Corporation

4113 Main Sbeet, $uite 105
Rowlett, TX 75088

rowlethfc.org

4. Budget and Finance Report:

President Winget said Accountant Shannon Andre
would be addressing this agenda ltem, and pointed out
there are several relevant spreadsheets included in
today's Board packet. Ms. Andre joined the meeting by
phone at this time, She reviewed the spreadsheets by
stating the data is current through October 2O24. The
RHFC had a cash and investment balance at that time
of $ 548105. She said her cash flow projections
presented through 2034 are estimates, but it's difficult
to be precise because our revenue is based on our
project partner's performance, which the HFC has little
or no control over. She also said the HFC Board is due
to receive $ 371500 by December \ 2A24t as long as
certain bonds are still outstanding with Lakepoint
Seniors, and her Firm will send them a reminder notice.
Based on this information, the HFC Board will have a
projected 2024 year-end balance of $412,010.

Ms. Andre stopped at this point and asked any
questions. President Winget said apparently the
developer fees for Savannah were not front loaded but
are contingent upon the project making a profit. Ms.
Andre said it is dependent upon performance, and at
some time the HFC will receive those funds, but it is
very difficult to pin down the timing of these revenues.
She fufther explained that the paftnership agreements
specify priority payments are assured for the HFC, but
when that happens is dependent upon several



:'.',1 :ii.r,l 'i
4113 Maln $teet" $uite 105

Rowlett, fi 75088
rowlethfc.org

performance factors, such as project completion,
leasing, etc. Director Schupp asked if we could
reasonably expect revenue in 2025 from One9O Main,
and both Executive Director Urrutia and Ms. Andre said
if market conditions are strong and leasing at our
partnership projects is high, we could receive
additional funds from One9O Main, as well as
Savannah. President Winget asked for clarification
on footnote 5 in the spreadsheet that appears to
indicate there is a "during construction" deferred
development fee of $921835 from One9O Main. Ms.
Andre said capital contributions and other criteria have
to fund that item. Director Holston asked what
initiates these various payments to the HFC from these
developers. Ms. Andre said her firm is proactive by
sending developer(s) invoices for funds due the HFC.

The actual timing of the issuance of the invoices is
dependent upon the terms of the paftnership
agreements. She also said it's important to remember
that payment of some of these fees is dependent upon
the project being up and running and generating cash
flow. Director Schupp asked if the HFC has to wait for
the developer fee due from Savannah Seniors. Ms.
Andre said that is due annually, accrues without
interest until paid, and they have a fiduciary duty to
pursue this until it is paid. She also said her firm
reviews audited financials from these developers to
know when payment criteria has been met, and
recommended that the HFC should be doing this as
well. She reminded the Board that the Trustee is also



/et\
Rowlett

lhusing Fnrrcc Corporation

4113 Main Sheet, Suite 105
Rowlett, TX 75088

rowlethfc.org

monitoring the financials to determine when fees are
due to the HFC. Director Schupp asked about the
PILOT payment to the city, when will that be
forthcoming. Ms. Andre said she didn't have that
agreement handy, but she said that payment is
contingent on there being money in the "waterfall" for
PILOT funding...if there's no money Ieft in the
"bucket", you don't get paid. Director Holston
observed we hadnt received a proforma from the
developers in several years, should we therefore
request updated proformas. Ms. Andre said
YES. President Winget asked for a breakdown of
expenses, and Ms. Andre said it's the basics; payroll,
rent, benefits, accounting and legal fees, really minimal
entries. She said they can print out a ledger sheet, and
President Winget said he would like to see that. She
said she always takes a conservative approach to our
finances. Director Holston said this session has been
very helpful for the Board to see and understand where
we are, and where we're headed, financially. Executive
Director Urrutia reminded the Board we also have

$87,500 in the HFC Foundation account that is
available for our projects.

President Winget asked if Attorney Bowen was on the
phone, and he said yes. President Winget reviewed
our discussion with Accountant Andre; we requested a

Iedger copy of expenses, and new proformas from our
developers.



/4t\
Rowlett

llurlng Fnrrcc Corpation

4113 Main Sheet, $uite 105
Rowlett, TX 75088

rowlet[rfc.org

There being no further questions on Agenda Item 4,
President Winget said we would move on to Agenda
Item 5,

No action was taken on Agenda Item 4.

The Board agreed to a break and to reconvene at
4:00PM. The Board reconvened at 4:03 PM with
Kenneth Fambro with One9O Main in attendance,

5. One90 Main Update:
President Winget introduced Mr Fambro by saying he
had visited the development and was impressed with
how well it is coming along. Mr. Fambro said
completion of this project has been slower than
expected, but they are currently 39o/o occupied, 43o/o

leased and one building shy of being built out. He
mentioned occupancy is expected to increase
substantially after September. He said 127 units are
now occupied and 139 are leased out of a total of 274
available units. He believes the remaining units under
construction will be available by January lst.
President Winget briefed Mr. Fambro on the proposed
City Hall Complex planned for Herfufth Parlg which
borders the One90 Main propefty. He showed an
image of the proposed location in the park of various
buildings as they relate to his development. He also
mentioned a retail project planned for the corner lot
on the South East corner of Main Street and 190.
President Winget then asked Mr. Fambro for an
updated proforma for the One9O Main Project. It was



,4qt\
Rowlett

Flalsiog Fnrncc Corporati0o

4113 Main $heet, Suite 105
Rowlett, TX 75088

rowlethfc.olg

also mentioned that the City's PILOT payment is
coming up in 2026. Mr. Fambro agreed to provide the
current proforma, President Winget pointed out that
he saw signs of someone staying in the wooded area
of their property, and recommended periodic
inspection to avoid a problem. He said they should
call the City if an issue is discovered. President Winget
suggested a Board tour of the One90 Main project and
it was tentatively set for January.

There being no further questions on Agenda Item 5,
President Winget said we would move on to Agenda
Item 6.

No action was taken on Agenda ftem 5.

6. Lakeview Seniors Update:
President Winget acknowledged Melissa Fisher
attending this part of the meeting by phone. Ms,
Fisher said a final inspection of the final building at
their development is scheduled for Tuesday,
December 3, and they are confident everything will
pass. She said they will be moving ahead on filling
that building from a waiting list as quickly as
possible. President Winget asked Ms. Fisher for
current occupancy figures. She said they are 90o/o full
in the 184 unit Main Building, but she did not have
available the current occupancy of the 88 unit second



/ct$.
Rowlett

llousing Fnrrrce Corporation

4113 Main Sheet, Suite 105
Rowlett, TX 75088

rowlethfc.org

building, however they do have 20 signed leases for
that building ready to move in.
President Winget then asked Ms. Fisher if she could
provide the Board with an updated Proforma for
Lakeview Seniors, and she said one was sent to our
attorney on November 18th, but she would make sure
Executive Director Urrutia gets that as well. Director
Holston asked for an update on the lawsuit, Ms. Fisher
said discovery was ongoing with relevant palties.
Attorney Bowen entered the meeting by phone, and
said he was keeping up to date on the lawsuit, and
thought it would be a good idea to update the City
Council on several matters on going with this project.
It was recommended that update could occur at the
January 21st City Council meeting. Director Schupp
stressed how important it is to educate the City
Council on what is happening with this project. Both
Attorney Bowen and Ms, Fisher said they were
available to meet on January 21st. Director Holston
asked if the Bond was reflected in their Proforma, and
if not, it should be, Ms. Fisher agreed it should, and it
will be. Executive Director Urrutia asked Ms. Fisher to
Iet him know when the CO is issued.

There being no further questions on Agenda Item 6,
President Winget said we would move on to Agenda
Item 7.

No action was taken on Agenda Item 6.

Director Holston asked if the Board would agree to
take up Agenda Item 9, Insurance



1,.'i ii,.r : ',

1..;,; i,. ,i:i.:'l,r,,rr r

4113 Main SFeet, $uite 10S
Rowlett, TX 75088

rowlethfo.otg

Update, before moving to Agenda Item 7. President
Winget said he recommended Tabeling Agenda Item 7,
Senior Housing Options, for a future Board meeting so
Director Dunnican could be included in that discussion.

This was agreed to. President Winget then said we
would move to agenda Item 9.

9. Insurance Update:

Executive Director Urrutia presented an Insurance
Proposal from Robbie Ryan that would provide
$110001000 Directors and Officers protection each
claim from the Evanston Insurance Company. It
also provides additional coverage for IRS Fines,

Subpoena and HIPAA Claims, The annual premium
for this policy is $21606. Director Holston made a
motion to accept this policy as presented. Director
Schupp seconded the motion, and it passed
unanimously.

President Winget said we would now move to
Agenda Item 8.

8. Legal Update:
President Winget asked Attorney Bowen if we needed
to go into Executive Session for this Iegal update.
Attorney Bowen said no, and proceeded to say there is
not much to report since the last meeting. He said our
legal affairs are being handled in the normal



Rowlett
Housing Flurcc Corpation

4113 Main Sbeet, Suite 10S

Rowlett, TX 75088
rowlethfc.org

manner. Executive Director Urrutia recommended
going into Executive Session at this point.

The HFC Board went into Executive session at
5:00PM.

The HFC Board reconveined from Executive session
at 5:O2PM. There being no fufther discussion on
Agenda Item 8, President Winget said we would
Move on to Agenda Item 10.

No action was taken on Agenda ltem 8.

l0.Vision/Mission Statement of the HFC:

President Winget recommended the Board table
Agenda Item 1O for a future Board meeting, inorder for
Director Dunnican to be present to participate in this
discussion. This was agreed to. President Winget said
we would move on to Agenda Item 11.

No action was taken on agenda Item 10.



/Ctt\
Rowlett

Howing Fluncc eryoration

4113 Main Sheet, Suite 105
Rovulett, TX 75088

rowlethfc,org

11. Items of Community Interest, Items for future Agenda:

President Winget recommended follow up on a new HFC
office space. He also suggested the Board skip a
December meeting and reconvene in Special Session on
Wednesday, January 15, 2025 at 4:OOPM inorder to
prepare for meeting with City Council on January 21st.
This was agreed to by the Board Members present.

13. Adjournment:

There being no further business, President Winget adjourned
the HFC Board of Directors meeting at 5:35PM.

Approved on

2024 PresidentJeff Winget

Richard Kull 2024Secretary


